
 

 

 

 

 

 

The following questions have been received from organizations indicating an intent to submit an offer in response 

OCDC’s International Cooperative Research Group’s RFP for training on remote management and collaboration 

and a related curriculum. Through this web page, those questions and the Research Group’s answers are made 

available to all offerors.  

 

Q 1. How long (duration) do you envision the live workshop being? And is this live (in-person) 

or live via remote technology? 

The Research Group (RG) is seeking live workshops via remote technology and envisions 

that each workshop or workshop session will not exceed 2 hours of consecutive 

connectivity at a time.  

 

Q 2. We noted the request for 6 potential workshop topics, which each in our mind, could be 

a separate training. Are you hoping that one training would cover these sub-topics or 

that multiple workshops would be created? 

The Research Group anticipates multiple workshops will be required and that the breadth 

of the topics ultimately covered will be informed by the results of the needs assessment 

carried out in Phase I. The needs assessment is also expected to inform decisions 

concerning the targeted participants.  

Q 3. For the needs assessment, how many people need to be engaged in the discovery/needs 

assessment process? Is this best suited by conducting a handful of interviews or are there 

more stakeholders, where a survey might be a better tool? 

The Research Group anticipates 30 or fewer people to be engaged in the needs 

assessment and prefers the use of a survey as a tool.  

Q 4. Do you currently have any training/workshops that cover these content elements that 

you’d like us to build from? Or is this a from scratch build?  

The RG does not currently have any training/workshops that cover the representative 

workshop topics included in the RFP from which the RG would like selected 

consultant/vendor to build.  



2 

 

Q 5. While we understand the final number of workshops will be determined after the needs 

assessment, does the 65K budget include those workshops?  

Yes, the $65,000 ceiling is for all phases of work and should include the final number of 

workshops determined after the needs assessment.  

Q 6. If the workshops are in person, where will they be located? If they are online, do you 

have a platform of choice or can we use whatever platforms we are most comfortable 

with? 

The workshops are to be held online. The RG does not have a platform of choice and 

encourages offerors to indicate their recommended or preferred platforms in their 

proposals.  

Q 7. In the final deliverables, we see the participant guide, the slides, and then the training 

curriculum. What is this training curriculum? Is this the training notes from the 

workshop(s) or a separate handout/deliverable from the slides and the participant guide? 

The envisioned training curriculum will be designed to enable the RG or other 

stakeholders to lead cascade trainings on the topics covered. The components of the 

curriculum should include not only the training content, but also guidance on the 

structure and format of follow-on, cascade trainings, as well as recommended training 

methods to be used.   

Q 8. We note one of the deliverables is a training evaluation (pre and post). Does that literally 

mean the evaluations themselves, or are you also looking for a report/summary of the 

learning as well? 

The RG envisions the selected consultant/vendor will work collaboratively with its staff to 

develop or provide pre and post evaluations as well as a summary of the learning and 

results after the administration of each.  

Q 9. What is the topic of the training?  

The topic of the training sought is remote management and collaboration. The goal is to 

equip participants with the tools, skills and methodologies required to help them 

overcome the significant obstacles inherent in working remotely and internationally. 

Please see page two of the RFP for a bulleted list of representative topics that are 

envisioned to be covered.  

Q 10. Who are the trainers? And trainees?  

The selected consultant/vendor is expected to lead the training. The trainees include 

staff from OCDC’s cooperative development partners.  

Q 11. Who is in charge of the content of the workshop? 
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The selected consultant/vendor is responsible for developing and delivering the content 

of the workshops. 

Q 12. Is OCDC providing the digital recording of the training workshop or do we need to use 

our live stream experience to record this?  

The selected consultant/vendor is responsible for recording and delivering a digital copy 

of the training workshops. 

Q 13. All products need to be delivered for mid-July- meaning instructional design, and full 

training? 

Yes, it is envisioned the training will be designed and delivered by mid-July.  

Q 14. What is the availability of the team to coordinate the sessions? Do we need to work on 

logistics, or it would be done by the hiring team? 

The RG will maintain sole responsibility for coordination and communication with training 

participants, however the selected consultant/vendor will be responsible for any and all 

technological and training logistics, unless agreed otherwise.  

Q 15. Is the training only in English or another language? 

At this time the RG envisions workshops to only be delivered in English.  

Q 16. Should we design the entire online workshop by streaming? Or will recordings be made 

that will broadcast? Or will they be recorded and deposited in any format, sharepoint, 

dropbox? 

The RG’s preference is for live streaming, and it is not currently considering pre-recorded 

trainings.  

Q 17. Where are the trainers/teachers? Are those all over the world or in Washington DC? 

Since the selected consultant/vendor is expected to deliver the training remotely, the 

physical location of the trainers is immaterial to OCDC’s requirements. Please note 

however, that the selected consultant/vendor must have access to reliable internet 

service and be available to collaborate with RG staff as needed in a timely manner. OCDC 

staff are based in the U.S. Eastern Standard Time Zone and its partners are located across 

the United States as well as in international locations.  

Q 18. Do you have post-production editions of Motion Graphics or animations of characters for 

storytelling?  

No, the RG does not have any resources to this effect.  

Q 19. How many live workshops would it be?  
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The precise number of training workshops will be determined by the selected 

consultant/vendor and the RG following the needs assessment, which is to be completed 

during Phase I of the work.  

Q 20. How many hours would the training be? Days?  

It is incumbent upon the selected consultant/vendor to propose the duration of the 

required training following the needs assessment.  

Q 21. The training evaluation would be for the trainees or for the products we deliver? 

The pre and post evaluations should be designed to assess training participant learning 

outcomes. 

Q 22. Our company has 5 years of experience, can we still be considered?  

Per Section V, Required Expertise, on page 5 of the RFP, offerors must have at least 8 

years of demonstrated knowledge and expertise in remote management and 

collaboration, virtual facilitation and training and as a trainer/facilitator of adult learning 

and design concepts. If your company has 5 years of experience and the principals or 

trainers have additional experience that together meets the threshold, your offer may be 

considered eligible.  

Q 23. We understand that the Research Group will be in contact with the training participants 

for the assessment. Will the results of the assessment go directly to the Research Group 

or will it come to the contractor? Will RG do the analysis of the data and then provide to 

the contractor? What is the specific deliverable expected from the contractor at the 

conclusion of Phase 1 (a written report of the findings of the needs assessment? an 

executive summary of the needs assessment results? a SWOT analysis? other?) 

The selected contractor/vendor will receive the data and results from the needs 

assessment for analysis from the RG. At the conclusion of Phase I a report of findings, 

accompanied by an updated, recommended training approach and strategy, and revised 

price quote is expected.  

Q 24. Will the assessment include interviews of key stakeholders and/or focus groups? 

At this time the RG is not envisioning that the assessment will include interviews of key 

stakeholders and/or focus groups. 

Q 25. Is it the RG's expectation that the "updated, recommended training approach and 

strategy, based on the results of the needs assessment" deliverable will be submitted 

during Phase 1?  That is, is this "training approach and strategy" the Phase 1 deliverable? 

Yes, the updated, recommended training approach and strategy is expected at the 

conclusion of the needs assessment. Please see Q 23. For additional information.  
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Q 26. Please explain the differences between these two deliverables: Detailed training syllabus 

or outline including training goals; and Training curriculum on remote management and 

collaboration. 

 

The detailed training syllabus is envisioned to be a document that outlines the training 

content and goals of the workshops led by the selected consultant/vendor. The training 

curriculum will be designed to enable the RG or other stakeholders to lead cascade 

trainings on the topics covered. The components of the curriculum should include not 

only the training content, but also a recommended structure and format for follow-on, 

cascade trainings, as well as recommended training methods to be used.   

Q 27. One of the deliverables is "training evaluations (pre and post)."  We assume the RG is 

interested in Kirkpatrick Level I and II reaction is the training.  Is this correct? 

Yes, it is anticipated that the training evaluations will assess whether participants find the 

training to be engaging and relevant, as well as the degree to which participants acquire 

the intended knowledge, skills and confidence to advance their work. 

Q 28. What is the anticipated make-up of each training cohort - specifically, the number of 

participants and their level/role within the cooperative? 

 

The precise number of participants is unknown at this time, however, is projected to be 

50 or less. Participants will include staff from U.S. cooperatives or international non-profit 

organizations, who are leaders in the field of overseas cooperative development 

programming. The trainings are not currently intended for direct delivery to overseas 

cooperatives. You can learn more about OCDC’s cooperative development partners at 

the following link: https://www.ocdc.coop/about/ 

Q 29. Do the cooperative development partners face similar leadership, management and 

collaboration issues or are there cultural differences that significantly affect leadership, 

management and collaboration? 

 

Yes, in broad terms cooperative development partners are facing similar challenges, 

however it is anticipated that unique issues that impact partners differently may be 

identified during the needs assessment.  

 

Q 30. What is the level of English language fluency of the participants? 

Participants will either be either native or fluent English language speakers. 

 

Q 31. Can you please provide information on which are the preferred collaboration tools 

currently used by OCDC's cooperative development partners?  
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Also, which collaboration tools does OCDC anticipate using in the future? For example, 

Slack, Trello, SharePoint, etc. 

The RG is currently developing a knowledge hub, hosted on its website, for OCDC 

cooperative partners. This platform is envisioned to be a key tool for information 

dissemination and for facilitating future collaboration.   

 

Zoom and Mentimeter are two collaboration tools that certain partners have found to be 

particularly useful in their work to date, however limited information is currently 

available about other preferred tools among partners. 

 

Q 32. The RFQ refers to "a training curriculum on remote management and collaboration tools". 

Are you referring to the curriculum that will be delivered in the training workshops? Or is 

RG seeking a separate curriculum that would be used internally by OCDC after the training 

workshops? 

The RG seeks a curriculum that could be leveraged after the remote management and 

collaboration workshops for cascade training purposes.  

Q 33. On page 2 under "Statement of Work" the RFQ refers to an "easy-to-use digital package of 

learning materials to supplement live, virtual training". Under "Deliverables" on page 3, 

there is reference to "a participant guide covering all content from the training - designed 

as a reference for participant use post-training." Are the digital package of learning 

materials and the participant manual the same deliverable? Or is RG seeking a digital 

package of learning materials to be used during the workshop AND a participant guide to 

be used post-training? 

The RG confirms the digital package of learning materials to supplement live, virtual 

training and the participant guide are the same deliverable.  

Q 34. Bios are in addition to or part of three page maximum?  

CV/resume submissions of the proposed individual(s) to carry out the statement of work 

are not included in the page limit for proposals.  

 

 


